



Erik Lind

Partner

Erik Lind primarily works with advice and negotiations in connection with mergers and acquisitions (M&A), capital market transactions and general company law and works in this context both with active owner funds, financial advisers and industrial players, both nationally and internationally.

In recent years, Erik has had a particular focus on actors within the health and care sector, including health technology, and through numerous transactions and ongoing consultancy, he has built up extensive experience and industry understanding within this field.

✉ erl@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 45 67

📱 +47 48 01 65 67

Expertise areas

Company law

Mergers and Acquisitions

Asset management and Private equity

Work experience

- 2014–
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner
- 2011–2013
● **Arntzen de Besche Advokatfirma AS**
Partner
- 2007–2011
● **Advokatfirmaet Wiershom AS**
Senior Associate
- 2005–2007
● **Torkildsen Tennøe & Co Advokatfirma AS**
Senior Associate
- 2002–2004
● **Advokatfirmaet Thommessen AS**
Senior Associate
- 2000 - 2002
● **KPMG Norway**
Associate

Education

1999

- **Universitetet i Bergen**
Cand. jur.,

Awards

2024

- **Legal 500**
Recommended lawyer in the category "Commercial, corporate and M&A"